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TORONTO UN LN STATLON

Owned and Upcrated by

TORONTO TERMINALS RAILWAY COMPAL.

The Toronto Union Station is one of the finest on the conti-
nent. It is unique in that it is one of the only large stations in
which provision is made for through train operation. That is to say,
it is not a station of stub end tracks such as is the case in most of
the larger stations,

The present station is the successor to the 0Old Union Station
which was located a block west and which served from 1873 until 1927
when the present station was officially opened by the Prince of Wales
on August 6th, 1927, and was actually opened for traffic on the llth
day of the same month,

The property is owned and operated by the Toronto Terminals
Kailway Company, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Canadian
National and Canadian Pacific Railway Companies, each owning 50% of
the stock. It was incorporated by Act of Parliament of Canada on
July 13th, 1906,

The Station is the result of intensive engineering studies
incorporating and improving upon the best features of large American
Stations and adapting them to the specific needs of the growing City.
Construction of the Station building was commenced in 1913, but was not
completed until 1920 due to delays created by World War 1. The main
building was occupied then by railway offices only, the tracks, grade
separation, etc., delayed the completion for train operations until
August 1927, Even then complete ancillary works such as express facili-

ties, signalling, etc., were not wholly completed until 1931,




The Gtation proper is the part in which the Public ls mosgt
interested. First, let us eliminate the easlerly one-third of the
building as this is owned by the [Dcminion Govermment and is known as
Postal Terminal "A". In architectural appearance it conforms to the
station, being built at the same time,

Entering the Station proper, one is impressed by the massive
stone columns along the face of the centre block. There are 22 of these,
each 4O feet in height, weighing more than 75 tons and are turned from
solid Bedford Limestone, their foundation going down to solid rock. The
other exterior stone is Indiana and Queenston limestone. Exterior decora-
tion is in harmony witnh the massiveness of the structure, which is 752
feet long (including Post Qffice section) with an average helignt of
87 feet from street level, the centre portion rising to 112 feet.

Jn passing through the doors one enters the Ticket Lovby. This
room is 250 feet long, 84 feet wide, and the c¢iling 88 feet above the
floor. The walls are of Zumbro stone from Missouri, selected for its
natural fossilized structure whose mellow effect lends itself to interior
use in such large areas and for its light reflecting qualities., Below
the cornice surrouniing this room, are carved the names of Cities and
Towns in Canada which are served by the two major Railways. The ceiling
13 a4 true arch of Vitrified Gustavino Tile, whose colour harmonizes with
the walls, The arched windows at each end are four stories high. The
floor and stairwavs at each end leading to the Exit Concourse are of
iennessee marble, selected for its colour and hard wearing qualities.

Jn the nortn side of the room are the ticket offices, the Canadian
National at the west, the Canadian Pacific at the east., DBetween the two
are located teleconmunication offices and information centres. On the

opposite side are the baggage checking and parcel checking facilities,
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Green 1ight information centre, Newss LGtand, Candy Shop, etc. I Lho
centre at the clock clrele will bs {ound tus traln information voards
Isting all arriving and departine tralns,

AdJoining the Ticket Lobby to the west are the wWalting Rooms,
Oak Room, York pPioneer, Kitchens, wash Rooms, parber Shop, Shoe Shine,
etc.

During 1967, extensive renovations and alterations were
undertaken throushout the Station. Tie interior stone walls of the
Ticket Lobby and -hie Aaiting Room were cleaned. A new entrance
stairway to Tracx 1 was constructed from the Waiting Room, and the
#ailting Room was ~ompletely refurtished, including new seats,

The new "50" Commuter irain service commenced operations
durin,, the suwmner, and the arrival corcourse along with tracks 2 and
3 were turned over to this service almost exclusively. Due to the
regular train traffic being confined to the departure concourse, it
was necessary to =nlarge the concourse by removing the inner row of
stores and otfices. In conjunction with this phase, existing outer
offices were repyviated, new seating was supplied, a new P.A. system
and lighting were installed. One also goes {rom the "GO" Commuter
level, through s tunnel to the Royal York Hotel, and to a direct
connection with sapid Tranesit Station, To iurther enhance the
appearance of tiae juviic areas of the Station, a new trainboard was
installed, tne ba page checking area was renovated and new signs
were erected thror shout the Station.

As nne proceeds to his train, he may have an opportunity to
view the train shod - the &rea unier which, as far as possible trains
are parked. This aned accommodates trains up to 14 cars in length

and tnere are 1o siuch tracks under this roof and one immediately
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adtoining the train shed Lo the couth.  Nonntholens, the growuh of

the City silnce thia facitity was pul gnto spmation has pean Suci

that at certain peab hours 1L §o 1ot possibie to park all trains

under this rcof despite its L1170 Llength aud 275° width, coveriag

over 7 acres. (onsequently three and four traing are on cartain

tracks which unt{ortunately mears that = me pasaengers must walk a
considerabile distance to reach their trains.

Another rotsble feature of thia ostaticn is that with the
mxception nf platforms serving trecks 1 and 2-], which are coniblnation
platforms, every alternate platforii is fov passenger use exclusively
and trucking is confined to exclusive t,ucking platiorms between the
pasnénger platforms.

pefore zuing further jnto details, let us return to the area
where the "GO" Commuter pessengers ure accemwmodated, In a plani so
iarge as tne Unicn Gtation, theie are necessarily vast facilities which
are never seen bv the travelling public. tnder the floor of the
Cormuter level and extending preater itnan its length, is another
baserent in which i3 housed the engine room wherein are located the
varinus machines for such purjoges as heating, ventilation, sewage
Jisposal, air compressors, pumps, steam distribution, ice
ranufacturing, cte. There is a power suustation fed by two high
tenaion lines “rom Hydro and switebbosrd room capable of teking care
nf the neeis of 4 good 8ized town; also ihere are carpenter, plumbing,
rlectrical, machine, paint and other repair shops necessary for the
raintenance of such a vast plant,

Nith trains coming and gcing in all directions on the two
ma ‘or railways there must necessarily be a neive centre. On the
outyoing train concourse a rcom in which comnunication is maintained

with all outlying train despatching offizes, and hore Conductors gst
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their train orders and report thelr train arvivalys «nd degariacas.
From this nerve centre we dissiminale train information on &
"Telautograph" machine having ovtlets in a dozen distant placey,
such as the bapggzage room, information centres, Post Office, and
others. This ingenious machine duplicates the Operator's written
information simultaneously to all outlets,

Railway stations must have tracks. The Union Station is
served by six main tracks between Bathurst Street on the west where
trains converge from the east and north, and in the Station area
these tracks spread out through extensive switching leads or ladders
as we call them, to eleven stalion tracks. 1t is possibie to cross
trains in any manner desired at either the east or west approaches
to the Station. All this meann el&lorate electric interlocking and
sirnal equipment which 1s housed ia three intericcking stations and
one manually operated station, Th: electric interlocking system ia
one of the largest on the continent, actually being fifth in rank,
and embodies the best in safety and flexibility of operations,

In addition to the Union Station Building, the Toronto
Terminals Raillwav Compeny did own the building on the west known as
the Canauaian NMational Railwavs Isress Building, and the building to
the east, south of the Dominion Customs Building, which houszes the
Ganadian Pacific Fxpress facilities. [Each Hailway bought back its
own fixpress Buiiding on September 12th, 1957.

Another part of the property not usually thought of is the
tentral Heating rlant located at York and bleet Streets. T1his is
the largest Central Heating Plant in the Dominion of Canads, being
rated capable of generating over 30,000 pounds of steam per hour.
Sorething of its size may be grasved wﬁen it is realized it generates

over 973,000,X) lbs. of steam each year, This plant suppiies all the
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stean requircnents for all Lhe catdings betwson Yoo e aad Llneoe

streets on the south side of I'roat Street,  Tnis includen Lha
Dominion Customs bullding, rostal Stetlion "AM, the Unlon SLalloa,
the Canadian National sxpress Building and the new Canadian
National Communications and Garage Building; also the Canadian
racific bxpress puillding and, on the north side, the Canadian
Pacific Hoyal York Hotel with its new addition; the Workmen's
Compensation poard building and the Postal Terminal Building
located on Fleet Street. Steam is also supplied to the many shops

and coach yards etc. belonging to the Canadian Pacific Railway and

the Canadian National Railways.

For the statistically minded, the immensity of the Toronto

Terminals Railway property may be gleaned from the following:
There are:

4L FPassen-er elevators

12 Freight elevators for Mail, Express, and Baggage

Approximately 44 miles of pipe for handling steam, water,
air, refrigeration, sewage, etc.

Approximately 1500 steam and hot water radiators

Approcimately 216 miles of wire for power and light
(esclusive of signal system, telephone or telegraph)

Approximately 5000 fluorescent lighting {ixtures

Approximately 2900 other lighting fixtures

Approximately 10,000 electric light bulbs

Approximately 350 electric motors of various sizes

25 ‘transformersof various capacities complete

with contrel equipment
Approximately 4 miles of station platforms, 11,000 feet
with roof ccvering

Over 2000 persons daily work in the various offices
throughout these buildings.,

The S5ignal System briefly, covers:

254 miles of circuited track
239 sigznals
76 double switches
X9 singrle swit¢hes
427  levers for operating switches and signals
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Jver 3500 incoming wires to electric intelocking otatzone

and hhandreds ol other pieces of eccuipient inclo:ntal
to electric sicnalling and interlocking
28 gwitch machines

Tralne and cars handled in 1970 were:
33,992 passenger trains or averape of 93.1 per day.

262,640 engines and cars or average of 665 per day.
519,093 freight engines and cars or average of 1422 per

TORINTO, March 31st, 1971,

day.




